

Alexander Grønlund

Lawyer, Senior Associate



Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 02 19
Mobile	+45 60 93 65 91
Language	English
Email	alexander.groenlund@dk.dlapiper.com

Alexander Grønlund specialises in construction law and real estate.

At DLA Piper Denmark, Alexander coordinates legal newsletters on construction law.

He advises municipalities as well as turnkey and main contractors throughout all phases of construction projects and has extensive experience within aspects of construction law, including dispute resolution, survey proceedings, expert decisions, etc.

Furthermore, Alexander has experience of real-estate transactions and project development, including negotiations and the completion of sales and purchase processes.

He has also acted for non-profit housing associations and municipalities in connection with property transactions, property development and construction projects.

Alexander lectures in the law of obligations at the University of Copenhagen and co-authored the article "Bringing the Danish General Conditions into the 21st Century" published in Construction Law International (2020).

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2020
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	2017
	Exchange student, University of Melbourne, Australia	2016

Memberships	The Danish Society for Construction and Consulting Law
-------------	--

Experience

Recent highlights	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Alexander acted for a Danish municipality in a matter where the contractor went bankrupt during a construction process. The matter was ongoing for two years and involved drafting new agreements and avoiding any dispute.• Alexander acts in a major DKK 60m construction dispute regarding the construction of buildings for residential and commercial use.
-------------------	--

Career highlights	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2021
	Attorney, SIRIUS Advokater, 2020-2021
	Assistant Attorney, SIRIUS Advokater, 2019-2020
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2017 -2019

Other positions	Alexander lectures in the law of obligations at the University of Copenhagen
-----------------	--

Insights

Co-author of the article **"Bringing the Danish General Conditions into the 21st Century"**, Construction Law International, vol. 15, no. 1, March 2020, pp. 38-43

Services



Real Estate



Public and Quasi-Public Construction Projects



Transactions



Building and Construction



Property Development



Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations



Construction Disputes

Sectors



Real Estate



Real Estate